

Stephanie Salyers

Registered Nurse new to Florida

Jacksonville, FL 32216

ssalyers3085@aol.com

(304) 563-3887

Dedicated RN with four years of RN experience and 8 years of LPN experience in offering comprehensive patient care in multiple environments. I have experience in Med-surg, cardiac, and progressive care. I Work well with diverse patient population and foster trusting relationships to improve outcomes. I efficiently coordinate with healthcare professionals to advance patient care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Memorial Hospital of Jacksonville - Jacksonville, FL

June 2020 to Present

- Cared for patients pre and post cardiac procedure, including pulling arterial and venous sheaths.
- Administered and monitored cardiac and other critical drips
- Performed peritoneal dialysis
- Admitted and discharged patients
- Utilized the nursing process to assess, plan, intervene, and evaluate patient care
- Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members
- Monitored, recorded and communicated patient condition
- Provided daily medication administration and administration of all medications
- Treated life-threatening emergencies

Registered Nurse

St Marys Medical Center - Huntington, WV

February 2017 to February 2020

Educated patients, families and caregivers on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management and lifestyle options.

Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to catch and address new concerns.

Cared for patients in 21-bed unit, supporting fellow nurses in delivering outstanding treatment to patients.

Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, including treatment, medications and IVs administered, discharge instructions and follow-up care.

Diagnosed and treated patients with chronic and acute health problems such as MI, arrhythmias, asthma, COPD and pneumonia.

Documented patient information obtained from interviews concerning symptoms, medications and prior treatment.

Prepared patients for surgery, educating patients and family members on surgical procedures such as CABG and cardiac cath/stenting.

Advised patients and caregivers of proper wound management, discharge plan objectives, safe medication use and disease management.

Followed all personal and health data procedures to effectively comply with HIPAA laws and prevent information breaches.

Applied nursing expertise to meet needs of 5-7 patients in challenging critical care environment..

Oversaw delivery of care for all patients on 21-bed medical-surgical unit, providing direct care to up to 5-7 patients, delegating nursing assignments and supervising team comprised of nurses, LPNs, technicians and unit clerks.

Educated family members and caregivers on patient care instructions.

Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.

Floor Licensed Practical Nurse

Charleston Area Medical Center Memorial - Charleston, WV

January 2015 to February 2017

Provided basic patient care and treatment, such as administering medications, taking temperature and blood pressure and dressing wounds.

Responded to patient requests with appropriate clinical and personal assistance.

Circulated assigned floor to measure and record patients' fluid and food levels, implementing measures to promote healthy intake and output as necessary.

Delivered oral medications, intramuscular injections and IV fluids to mitigate or resolve patient symptoms.

Worked with multidisciplinary team to carry out successful treatment plans for diverse acute and chronic conditions.

Collaborated with RN on evaluation of care plan outcomes, implementing or adjusting interventions accordingly.

Education

Bachelor's in Nursing

Grand Canyon University

Present

Associate of Science in Nursing

Shawnee State University - Portsmouth, OH

December 2016

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- SKILLS
- Preventative health
- Administering immunizations
- Intravenous therapy

- Patient discharge
- Patient and family advocacy
- Confidentiality
- Chronic disease management
- Medication administration
- Acute care expertise
- Chest pain management
- Patient assessments
- Laboratory Experience
- Nursing
- Experience Administering Injections
- EMR Systems
- Critical Care Experience
- Patient Care
- Hospital Experience
- Cerner

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

January 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

January 2021

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.